
From:
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2013 14:30 
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX 
Subject: Chinese Bond Program 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am a . I recently read an article on CBC stating that the B.C. 
government has issued foreign bonds into China. I will provide a link to the article if you would 
like to read it. Could you please explain to me how this will benefit my future and what is the 
purpose for doing this? I view this decision as being treasonous unless you can convince me 
otherwise. I am looking forward to hearing your response to this inquiry. Thank you very much 
for your time. 
 
 

Here is the link to the news article: 
http://www.cbc.ca/news/business/b-c-to-issue-chinese-denominated-bonds-1.2356019 
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From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX  
Sent: November-05-13 10:11 
To:
Subject: RE: Chinese Bond Program 
 
Thank you for your email regarding the announcement of issuing bonds into 
the Chinese Renmindi. We appreciate your interest and are pleased to 
provide you with the related news release: 
http://www.newsroom.gov.bc.ca/2013/11/successful-renminbi-bond-signals-
new-level-of-china-canada-relations.html 
 
We hope this information is helpful to you. 
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